

# Student Support Council Minutes for March 24, 2022

12:50-01:50pm

https://rccd-edu.zoom.us/meeting/register/tJEvceqgpjwpGtZ2WqjGnhPpkeBlki5pbZU-Meeting ID: 952 6388 7302

#### **Committee Members (total:16)**

# **Meeting Participants**

## **Committee Members Present**

Natalie Aceves (co-chair), Melissa Bader, Janelle Brekke, Patti Brusca, Mark DeAsis, Lilia Garcia, Dominique Hitchcock, Tenisha James, Lisa Martin, Leticia Martinez, Daniela McCarson, John Moore, David Schlanger, Klutvert Tabot, Kaneesha Tarrant (co-chair)

# **Committee Members Not Present**

Jethro Midgett (co-chair)

**Guests** Maureen Sinclair

# Recorder

Monica Esparza

# 1. Call to Order

• Time 12:52pm

# 2. Action Items

- 2.1 Approval of Agenda
  - MSC Moore/Bader
- 2.2 Approval of February 24, 2022 Minutes
  - MSC Martin/Bader
- 2.3 Temporary Faculty co-chair election Natalie Aceves/Kaneesha Tarrant
  - Faculty members approved a temporary faculty co-chair for Student Support Council; Lisa Martin accepted the assignment.

## 2.4 Approval of the Black Student Care Project Team – Kaneesha Tarrant

This charter is established between the Black Student Care Project Team and the Racial Justice Taskforce. The purpose of this charter is to foster a pro-black culture and Student Support Council to structure process and planned outcomes included herein during the 2021-2022 academic year.

• Approved by consensus

## 3. Discussion Item

#### 3.1 Scale of Adoption Assessment – Tenisha James

The Guided Pathways Scale of Adoption Assessment was presented. The pillars and practices of GP are designed to increase and improve equity, social mobility, and the economic health of our students and communities. When looking at the pillars, we are focused on ensuring students are learning, and ensure work is equity focused.

- **Pillar 1:** Clarify the path (mapping all programs to transfer and career). Highlights: website revisions and updates, edunav smart rule, course elective prioritization, trailhead/pathway updates.
- **Pillar 2:** Enter the path (integrated supports to give students the best start). Highlights: updated onboarding process that includes a new online orientation, and our Holistic Student Support Survey, launch of engagement center in 2019, expansion of dual enrollment
- **Pillar 3:** Stay on the Path (Keep students on track to ed/career goals). High lights: Edunav has supported the scaling of pillar practices, preparing to launch the Student Success Network 2022 (transitioning mustang mentors), working to build automation for Practice C in our ERP transition to anthology through automation and predicted student analysis.
- **Pillar 4:** Ensuring learning (enrich and assess student learning). Highlights: practice C: students have opportunity to apply knowledge. Practice F: the college helps students document their learning for employers and universities through portfolios and other means beyond transcripts.

#### Advancing Pillar 4

• Project Team racial and cultural competence. Racial justice taskforce classroom and campus experience, learning from the middle, SEA funded math community of proactive

#### Next STEP: Guided Pathways and Equity Work

• Seeking nominations for faculty coordinators to lead guided pathway and equity project teams, GP brown-bag series, anticipation of CCCCO GP allocation.

Questions regarding the presentation included the topic of MAT 9. Specifically, how decisions are being made and communicated as not all campus constituents were aware that MAT 9 is coming through the pipeline.

### 3.2 Holistic Student Support Follow-up – David Schlanger

The council also received refresher on the holistic support survey. Discussion and questions asked include:

- 45% needing academic support stands out; LRC does not currently have manager support. It needs to be prioritized and institutionalized beyond grants
- Ongoing need to re-evaluate how we institutionalized the key things that students need. We are not equipped or ready to provide the services at scale.
- How do we adjust ourselves to be student ready?
- Basic needs manager will be in place in the Fall semester.

# 4. Information Items

#### 4.1 Council Report of Effectiveness

• Reminder was sent to the council to complete the Report of Effectiveness survey, Due March 31.

#### 4.2 Sustainability

• Student Support Council will be attending the Resource Council meeting for the Sustainability Project Presentation on April 28, 2022.

# 5. Good of the Order

- **5.1** Council confirmed that SSC meetings will remian online via zoom for the rest of the Spring 2022 semester.
- 5.2 Monday, March 28, 2022-GP & Equity Lunch and Learn via Zoom Meeting ID: 974 2041 9827 Passcode: GP&E

# 6. Adjournment

• Time 01:49 pm

#### Next Meeting:

Date: April 28, 2022 Time: 12:50pm Location: Via Zoom